
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/30/2012 3:25:27 PM
To: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Phason, Douglas

(douglas ,phason@cpuc .ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Dinner Sunday

Yes, we’d be happy to co-host. Representing PG&E will b r U Dietz and Laura Doll, 
perhaps others. Please call them direct. They will provide you with their cell numbers.

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; White, Phyllis R.
Subject: RE: Dinner Sunday

I will take care of the reservations. Would you be okay with co-hosting with Sempra? Also, what is the 
best telephone number to reach you on over the weekend? Douglas /415.370.1001 (cell)

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.coml 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:06 PM 
To: Phason, Douglas; White, Phyllis R.
Subject: Dinner Sunday

We will host but you guys (Doug I presume) needs to make the restaurant reservations 
and get back to me on time and location.
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